Clarifications No. 1, May 14, 2012- SBD 1-15/1-215 Design-Build Project Contract No. 08-0K7104

:I;C Category Document Section Clarification Response

1 4 ITP Appendix E Many specific actions/requirements within the The Department will clarify the responsibilities in a future
Environmental Commitments Record (ECR) are clearly the addendum.
responsibility of the design-builder. However, the
responsibility of other specific actions/requirements are
less clear. To reduce uncertainty, can you please provide a
copy of the ECR, with each of the specific actions required
by the design-builder delineated or highlighted in some
way?

2 4 ITP Form 12 On Form 12: Resumes there is a spot under each project for | This box is to be checked to state that the work description is
Stamped/Certified/Approved — what is this referencing? Stamped, Certified or Approved by the key personnel. This is

to indicate the level of responsibility in the work performed.

3 4 ITP App. D, Section 2, Pg Because of the number of bridges on the project, please The Department has considered the issue presented by the

44 consider accepting the Bridge Information Form (Form 14) Proposer and decided to not modify the position reflected in
48 hours after the price proposal due date / time. the RFP documents at this time.

4 4 ITP General Please consider switching the location of the Price Proposal | The Department has considered the issue presented by the
turn in to Irvine (District 12). Proposer and decided to not modify the position reflected in

the RFP documents at this time.

5 4 ITP General Will the Department issue a "blanket" encroachment The Department will provide an expedited encroachment
permit for each bidder for field investigations during the permit process for Proposers to perform investigations.
procurement period? If not, can there be an expedited
encroachment permit application / review process put in
place so that bidders can quickly do investigations as the
need arises?

6 4 ITP 6.2.4 There is talk about submitting financials in Volume 4 — but The Department is not requesting updated financials. This is

nowhere is it asked for financials. Do you want any updated
financials?

referring to any confidential information related to the Price
Proposal submittal.
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7 4 ITP Appendix B: 2.2 and On the Appendix I-1 it requests plot sizes for Primavera Full Primavera schedule should be plotted. The executive
Appendix I-1 schedule, although on page 39 it just requests the summary and narrative regarding assumption shall be on 8.5”
schedule. Should the full Primavera schedule be plotted? x 11” paper. Clarification will be provided in a future
Also should the executive summary project schedule thatis | addendum.
no longer than 5 pages be 11x17? And is the executive
summary schedule just a Primavera schedule - oris it a
summary schedule and the narrative regarding
assumptions used in preparing the schedule and includes
the submittal process described in the Project
Requirements.
8 2 ITP 4.4, Appendix D, Appendix I-1 lists 17 individual cds, for each row. This Appendix I-1 does not list individual CD/DVDs, but rather
Appendix |-1 combined with the 12 cds requested in the ITP section 4.4, “Directory Labels” for the Technical Proposal (Volume 2)
and the 1 cd requested in Appendix D, which gives a grand CD/DVDs.
total of 30 cds. Please clarify.
9 4 ITP 3.7 Will ATC's be considered for additional Sections in the RFP Addendum No. 1 has opened additional sections for potential
that are not referenced here? ATCs.
10 2 Book 1 9 Given the size and nature of the project, Liability, Pollution Both Sections 9.2.5, “Pollution/Environmental Impairment
and Professional insurance policies should be required to Liability Insurance,” and 9.2.6, “Professional Liability
be “Project specific” in order to ensure that the Design- Insurance,” of Book 1 inherently specify “project specific
Builder has adequate coverage limits available to this limits” for pollution and professional liabilities but allow
project. flexibility for the design-builder to purchase those policies in a
number of ways including “stand-alone” policies.
11 1 Book 1 9.1.2 (2) Design-Builder is required to provide insurance policies An insurance binder is acceptable in lieu of a complete

prior to commencing Work. It is standard in the insurance
industry for insurance policies to take up to 90 days to
provide insurance policies, a practice that is out of the
control of the Design-Builder. Please confirm that it is
acceptable for Design-Builder to provide State with
appropriate insurance binders prior to commencing work
with the actual policies to follow.

insurance policy for up to 90 days.
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12 3 Book 1 App. A Please provide a contractual definition for the term “Contaminated Materials” should be “Hazardous Materials.”
"Contaminated Materials". “Hazardous Materials” is a defined term. This will be

corrected in a future addendum.

13 4 Book 2 Pg 2-3 Table of Contents Book 2 of the Final RFP does not contain a Table of A Table of Contents will be provided in Addendum 2.
Contents. A table of Contents should be added to reflect
any changes in Book 2 as well as the Exhibits.

14 3 Book 2 2.3.3.3 Will the Department change the 21 Calendar Days ato 45 The Department has considered the issue presented by the
Days following NTP1? Proposer and decided to modify the requirement to 45

Calendar Days following NTP 1.

15 2 Book 2 2.41.3.2 Under the heading “Design Quality Management”, first Department has initiated discussions to get conceptual
bullet on page 2-15 states that the DB team shall approvals from San Bernardino County and other third
“Integrates local and regulatory agencies and other parties. The Department has made no commitments
applicable third parties in the design review comment regarding the review process.
process”. What commitments has Caltrans made to other
parties to be included in the review process? Examples, San
Bernardino County Public Works, San Bernardino Flood
Control District, Community of Devore, SANBAG, etc.

16 3 Book 2 24.2.1 This section says to use the most current version of the The complete manual is not available as a single pdf.
Caltrans CADD Manual as of the initial publication date of
this RFP, however the CADD Manual is only available on
line as a series of links to separate sections. Is the complete
manual available as a single pdf file?

17 2 Book 2 4.2.2 Please consider revising Table 4-1 so that the Design- The Department has considered the issue presented by the
Builder is not responsible for Coordinating, Preparing the Proposer and decided to not modify the position reflected in
Application, Obtaining , Renewing, and Amending the the RFP documents at this time.
NPDES SWRCB Permit.

18 3 Book 2 4.2.2 Please provide the end dates for all applicable End dates for all applicable Environmental. Permits will be the

environmental permits.

end of construction.
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19 4 Book 2 4.2.2 When are copies of the regulatory permit conditions to be All the permits under the Department responsibility will be
provided to the DB? provided around the awarding of Contract. Other permits will
be the responsibility of the Design-Builder (see Book 2,
Section 4.2.2).
20 2 Book 2 and RID 6.2.1.1 Section 6.2.1.1 states that "The results of the Department's | The Utility Information Sheets are comprised of several
investigations are described in the...and in the Utility documents included in the RID, all of which are found in
Information Sheets (UIS) included in the RID." The RID 'Existing_Information.zip'. Some of these documents can be
provided in the release of the Final RFP does not contain fou.n.d in a zip file within E.xisting_lnforma?tion.zip called
. . ] 'Utility Correspondence.zip'. The remaining documents that
any such "Utility Information Sheets". Please provide these |\ ice the Utility Information Sheets are found at the root
sheets. level of 'Existing_Information.zip', and include the following
files: 'Devore Water Line Guidelines.pdf', 'Submittal
Requirements for Joint Relocations.pdf', 'CSFM.pdf', and 'LO-
M 200-29.pdf'. It should be noted that 'Devore Water Line
Guidelines.pdf' applies only to work on Devore Water
Company facilities.
21 3 Book 2 6.2.1.2 Is the Design-Builder responsible for the costs associated Yes.
with full time inspection during Utility installation and
(page 6-2) relocation. Is full time inspection required?
22 1 Book 2 10.2 Please define the extent of the Design Builders liability as it | See Book 2, Section 19.4.2.
relates to existing and new facilities which are damaged by
a third party. For example, would the Design- Builder be
responsible to replace existing or new Concrete Pavement
if it was damaged by a Tanker Fire?
23 4 Book 2 11.3.1 Please clarify if “corrections” of clear zone deficiencies Design-Builder will be required to adhere to Highway Design

allow for the protection of facilities within the zone? Is the
vertical clearance requirement for the Extra-Legal Load
Network (ELLN) limited to new construction only?

Manual Topic 309.1 “Horizontal Clearances for Highways.”
The vertical clearance requirements for Extra-Legal Load
Network is not limited to new construction only.
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24 3 Book 2 13.2.1 "General Bridge Design Requirements" - The Design-Builder | All existing bridges that are widened need to be evaluated for
shall perform a seismic study on the combined bridge seismic vulnerabilities and perform retrofits as needed. The
structure, as well as a seismic study for both the existing intent is for the Design-Builder to perform a seismic study for
bridge and widened bridge, and retrofit the existing the combined bridge structure, as well as a seismic study for
structure if required from the seismic study. Section 13.3 both the existing bridge and widened bridge and retrofit the
"Specific Structure Scope" clearly identifies the existing existing bridge structure if required. This language will be
structures to be retrofitted. Some of the existing structures | clarified in Addendum No. 2.
to be widened have no reference to retrofit requirements.

Will seismic studies be required if we stay with the baseline
design?

25 4 Book 2 13.5.5 Source of supply for the aggregate used in concrete "shall" Aggregates used in concrete for this project shall be provided
be provided from sources which comply with the from sources which comply with the requirements of the
requirements of the "Surface Mining and Reclamation Act 2010 Standard Specification Section7-1.02 M (3) and Highway
of 1975". Why? Design Manual, Topic 111.1.

26 4 Book 2 14.3.4 In the second paragraph, the weed abatement activity is These biological restrictions are set within the Final
supposed to not adversely affect any other jurisdiction’s Environmental Document.
biological control efforts. Where are these other
requirements specified?

27 3 Book 2 16.2.8 Will the Department identify which Lab certification will Lab certification requirements have been removed from Book
occur at or will the Design Builder have the preference to 2, Section 16. All certifications will be done by METS lab as
choose the location of his choice? indicated in Book 2, Section 2.4.2.4.

28 4 Book 2 16.3.5.2 In the second paragraph, please clarify if queue length is Queue length is the only factor to be considered for
the only factor to be considered as the basis for the intersections. Maintenance of Traffic requirements are
degradation of intersection level of service during the described in Book 2, Section 18. Allowable delays for are
construction phase. Also, is existing traffic LOS identified in | described in Book 2, Section 18.3.1.
the Project Report the standard by which level of service
will be measured on the mainline freeway for MOT
compliance with traffic operations?

29 3 Book 2 Exhibit 18-A Could Lane Requirement Charts Number 11 and 13 be Lane Closure Charts Numbers 11 and 13 have been revised

revised to accurately reflect the durations and days of the
week that full freeway closure can be implemented?

and will be included in Addendum No. 2.
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30 2 Book 2 2253 Please eliminate the requirement for the Design-Builder to | The Department has considered the issue presented by the
provide the Risk Assessment for the project. Proposer and decided to not modify the position reflected in
the RFP documents at this time.
31 3 RID Environmental Do you anticipate Design Builder participation in ROW

Document App E

“acquisition” activities?

The Design-Builder will support the Department in acquiring
ROW by performing those activities identified in Book 2,
Section 7.




